
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Kindley, Jeff [Jeff.Kindley@tetratech.com]
Tuesday, October 05, 2010 1:03 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
mkincaid@sjoc.net
Stephens & Johnson Mobile 22 Federal #6 Excavation

Mr. Bratcher,

Stephens & Johnson plans on implementing the work plan for the Mobile 22 Federal #6 located at Unit K, Section 22, 
Township 26 South, Range 29 East, in Eddy County, New Mexico beginning at 8 A.M. Thursday, October 7, 2010 (New 
Mexico time). As per the work plan, the two areas of chloride impacts will be excavated to a depth of 6 feet, the soils 
transported offsite for disposal, clean backfill brought into the site, and a 20 mil liner placed over the two excavations at 
a depth of 4 feet below ground surface. Afterwards, the site will be brought up to surface grade with clean backfill 
material.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at (432) 682-4559.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Kindley, PG I Senior Environmental Gecsiogisd.
Coir afdd664 2260 j IVdem 432 632.4559 I Fan 432.682,3945
Jeff.Kindlev@tetratech.com
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